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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorathy Menasco FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 3:42 PM Admint ; el?arllu or
To: joe. mckinney@fmpa.com’ %UMENT NO m{", 2-O8)
Cc: Stephen Garl; Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles DISTRIBUTION: |
Subject: FW: PSC Docket 090047
Attachments: FMPA Capacity Emergency Plan Rev 12-2008 redline.doc; FMPA Fuel Emergency Plan Rev 12-2008
redline.doc
Mr. McKinney:

We are in receipt of your attached e-filing. Please note that, per the Commission's e-filing requirements, documents are
to include an official signature. Your document will need to be revised and resubmitted to be considered an official
filing.
Manner of Electronic Transmission:

« Documents shall be signed by typing "s/" followed by the signatory:

s/ First M. Last

o The acknowledgment indicates the document has been received, but does not confirm the document meets the
requirements for electronic filing.

A link to the Commission'’s e-filing requirements is included for your convenience:
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasce

FPSC

Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 1:21 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: PSC Docket 090047

Dorothy, | don't see any kind of a cover letter/electronic signature.

From: Joe McKinney [mailto:joe.mckinney@fmpa.com]

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 12:52 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Karen Culpepper; tom.reedy@fmpa.com; steve.kirchoff@fmpa.com; Stephen Garl
Subject: PSC Docket 090047

Attached are revised capacity emergency and fuel emergency plans for the Florida Municipal Power Agency.
Information required for electronic filing follows.
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Person responsible for the Electronic filing:

Joseph R. McKinney
8553 commodity Circle
Orlando, FL 32819
407-355-7767
joe.mckinney@fmpa.com

Docket 090047
Request for approval of electric utilities’ long-term energy emergency plans, filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.018, F.A.C.

Filed on behalf of the Florida Municipal Power Agency (FMPA)

Attachment "FMPA Capacity Emergency Plan Rev 12-2008 redline” consists of 25 pages in a type and strike format.
Attachment "FMPA Fuel Emergency Plan Rev 12-2008 redline” consists of 5 pages in a type and strike format.

Attachment "FMPA Capacity Emergency Plan Rev 12-2008" is FMPA's plans for responding to potential and actual
Capacity Emergencies. The document has been reformatted and revised to address NERC Reliability Standards and
updated with current contact information in appendix A.

Attachment "FMPA Fuel Emergency Plan Rev 12-2008" is FMPA's plans for responding to potential and actual Fuel
Emergencies. The document has been reformatted and revised to address NERC Reliability Standards and updated with
current generation resource information in appendix A.

s/Joseph R. McKinney

Operation and Short Term Planning Manager
Florida Municipal Power Agency

(See attached file: FMPA Capacity Emergency Plan Rev 12-2008 redline.doc)(See attached file: FMPA Fuel
Emergency Plan Rev 12-2008 redline.doc)

1/30/2009
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Dorothy Menasco

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 2:11 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

To: ‘bernie.budnik@disney.com’ __Admlnlztruﬁve_\tl!’arﬁeamﬁmw
Ce: Ruth Netties; Kimberley Pena; Stephen Garl DOCUMENT NO. w

Subject: FW: Reedy Creek Improvement District Fuel emergency Plan  DISTRIBUTION:

Attachments: Red Line.pdf; Cover.pdf, Final.pdf

Mr. Budnik,

We have received the attachments referenced in your e-filing below. Please note that per Commission efiling
requirements, any cover letter or certificate of service must be included in the electronic document to which it relates,
and shall not be submitted as a separate attachment to the email. A link to the Commission's efiling requirments is
included for your convenience: http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/

Per our phone conversation, we will be on the lookout for your revised version of this filing. Thank you for your help!
Don't hesitate to call if you have any further questions.

Dorothy Menasco

FPSC

Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Budnik, Bernie [mailto:Bernie.Budnik@disney.com]

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 12:40 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Stephen Garl

Subject: Reedy Creek Improvement District Fuel emergency Plan

Attached is the revised long-term energy emergency plan for Reedy Creek Improvement District, as required by Rule 25-6.0185,
Florida Administrative Code and requested by Mr. Stephen E. Garl in a letter dated January 6, 2009.

The plan is 3 pages in length. I have attached 3 electronic files all in Adobe Acrobat format for my filing. The first electronic file
is titled cover.pdfand is a printed version of my original filing e-mail with my original signature for your records. The second
document titled Red Line.pdfis the marked up version of our emergency plan with my original signature on the document. The
third document is titled Final pdf is the clean version of our emergency plan also with my original signature included.

I hope this submittal meets your requirements, if not please do not hesitate to contact me directly either via e-mail or at the
numbers listed below. I sincerely apologize for the multiple submittals that I have provided you today and thank you for your
assistance.

Sincerely

s/ Bernard A. Budnik

Manager Electric Operations & Network Services
Reedy Creek Energy Services

Office: 407-824-6441

Celi: 407-448-2562

1/30/2009
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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Friday, January 30, 2009 12:21 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Stephen Garl ‘ I/ Administrative___Parties___Consumer
Cc: ‘bernie.budnik@disney.com'; Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles DOCUMENT NO.C 3 Yilo\ _.S Z:l
Subject: RE: Reedy Creek Improvement District Fuel Emergency Plan DISTRIBUTION:

Hi Mr. Garl,

I spoke with Mr. Budnick earlier and 1 was under the impression he was going to be e-filing it again. However, he
might have decided against it based on your response below. I'll let Ruth know at the front desk, and we'll be on the
lookout for it either by e-filing from Mr. Budnick, or by hard copy from you, with a memo requesting the document be
placed in the docket file. Thank you for your help!

Dorothy Menasce

FPSC

Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Stephen Garl

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 11:36 AM

To: 'bernie.budnik@disney.com’

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Reedy Creek Improvement District Fuel Emergency Plan

Mr. Budnick,
I've printed a hard copy of the plan you sent this morning. | will take it to the Clerk’s office to be filed for you.

Steve Garl

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 11:32 AM

To: 'bernie.budnik@disney.com’

Cc: Stephen Garl

Subject: FW: Reedy Creek Improvement District Fuel Emergency Plan

Mr. Budnik,
We are in receipt of your filing below. However, this filing is not eligible for electronic filing.

Please see e-filing requirements on the PSC webpage at: http:/www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/
Specifically:

E-Mail Transmitting an Electronically Filed Document

e The e-mail message transmitting the document(s) to be filed is not itself considered a filing. Therefore,
documents contained within the text of an e-mail transmission will not be considered filed.
e Multiple documents may be attached to the same e-mail transmittal. However, any cover letter or certificate of

1/30/2009
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service must be included in the electronic document to which it relates, and shall not be submitted as a separate
attachment to the e-mail.

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be officially accepted for filing.

Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

FPSC

Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Budnik, Bernie [mailto:Bernie.Budnik@disney.com]

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 11:28 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Reedy Creek Improvement District Fuel Emergency Plan

Attached is the revised long-term energy emergency plan for Reedy Creek Improvement District, as required by Rule 25-6.0185,
Florida Administrative Code and requested by Mr. Stephen E. Garl in a letter dated January 6, 2009.

The plan is 3 pages in length. The final version is provided in Adobe Acrobat and the revised version showing edits and
modification is provided in Microsoft Word format. Please contact me directly if you have any questions of have any problems
with the attachments.

Sincerely,

s/ Bernard A. Budnik

Manager Electric Operations & Network Services
Reedy Creek Energy Services

Office: 407-824-6441

Cell: 407-448-2562

1/30/2009
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Dorothy Menasco QC\O@—\"'L Ern

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2008 11:32 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: *bernie.budnik@disney.com’ —AMWGLP‘M_..W
Cc: Stephen Garl DOCUMENT NO. DO -09
Subject: FW: Reedy Creek Improvement District Fuel Emergency P,aPISTRIBUﬂON

Attachments: Generating Fuel Emergency Plan Rev3 - REDLINE.DOC; Generating Fuel Emergency Plan Rev 3.pdf

Mr. Budnik,

We are in receipt of your filing below. However, this filing is not eligible for electronic filing.

E-Mail Transmitting an Electronically Filed Document

o The e-mail message transmitting the document(s) to be filed is not itself considered a filing. Therefore. documents
contained within the text of an e-mail transmission will not be considered filed.

. Mu]tiple documents may be attached to the same e-mail transmittal. However, any cover letter or certificate of
service must be included in the electronic document to which it relates, and shall not be submitted as a sepalate
attachment to the e-mail.

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be officially accepted for filing.

Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions.

Derothy Menasco

FPSC

Office of Comnnission Clerk
850-413-0770

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
Florida Administrative Code and requested by Mr. Stephen E. Gari in a letter dated January 6, 2009.

The plan is 3 pages in length. The final version is provided in Adobe Acrobat and the revised version showing edits and modification
is provided in Microsoft Word format. Piease contact me directly if you have any questions of have any problems with the
attachments,

Sincerely,

s/ Bernard A. Budnik

Manager Electric Operations & Network Services
Reedy Creek Energy Services

Office: 407-824-6441

Celi: 407-448-2562

1/30/2009
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Dorothy Menasco S Oasong. e | -
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 11:26 AM __ Administrative lhm_m
To: ‘bernie.budnik@disney.com’ DOCUMENT NO. DE :" ‘]»Q q

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Stephen Garl DISTRIBUTION:

Subject: FW: Reedy Creek Improvement District Long Term Fuel Emergency Plan

Attachments: Generating Fuel Emergency Plan Rev3 - REDLINE.doc; Generating Fuel Emergency Plan Rev 3.pdf

Mr. Budnik,

We are in receipt of your attached e-filing. Please note that, per the Commission's e-filing requirements, documents are to
include an official signature. Your document will need to be revised and resubmitted to be considered an official filing.

Manner of Electronic Transmission:
o Documents shall be signed by typing "s/" followed by the signatory:

s/ First M. Last

« The acknowledgment indicates the document has been received, but does not confirm the document meets the
requirements for electronic filing.

A link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your convenience: http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-
filings/

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasce

FPSC

Office of Conmmission Clerk
S50-413-0770

From: Budnik, Bernie [mailto:Bernie.Budnik@disney.com]

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 8:38 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Howard, Donna; Stephen Garl

Subject: Reedy Creek Improvement District Long Term Fuel Emergency Plan

Attached is the revised long-term energy emergency plan for Reedy Creek Improvement District, as required by Rule 25-6,0185,
Florida Administrative Code and requested by Mr. Stephen E. Garl in a letter dated January 6, 2009.

The plan is 3 pages in length. The final version is provided in Adobe Acrobat and the revised version showing edits and modification
is provided in Microsoft Word format. Please contact me directly if you have any questions of have any problems with the
attachments.

Sincerely,

Bernie Budnik

Manager Electric Operations & Network Services
Reedy Creek Energy Services

Office: 407-824-6441

Cell: 407-448-2562

1730/2009
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Dorothy Menasco QOOYT-EM
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Fridgay, January 30, 2009 11:24 AM

To: ‘bernie.budnik@disney.com’

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Stephen Garl

Subject: FW: Reedy Creek Improvement Distric Fuel Emergency Plan

Attachments: Generating Fuel Emergency Plan Rev 3.pdf

Mr. Budnik,

We are in receipt of your attached e-filing. Please note that, per the Commission'’s e-filing requirements, documents are to
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

A link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your convenience: http://www .psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-
filings/

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

FPSC

Office of Conmission Clerk
850-413-0770

From: Budnik, Bernie [mailto:Bernie.Budnik@disney.com]

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 8:22 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Howard, Donna; Stephen Garl

Subject: Reedy Creek Improvement Distric Fuel Emergency Plan

Attached is the revised long-term energy emergency plan for Reedy Creek Improvement District, as required by Rule 25-6.0185,
Florida Administrative Code and requested by Mr. Stephen E. Garl in a letter dated January 6, 2009.

The plan is 3 pages in length and provided in Adobe Acrobat format. Please contact e directly if you have any questions or problems
with the attachment.

Sincerely,
Bernie Budnik
Manager Electric Operations & Network Services

Reedy Creek Energy Services
Office: 407-824-6441 DOCUMENT NO. DATE

Cell: 407-448-2562 ]
LOTGY-A | Bos0q
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
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